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MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secretar

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIEFING/POSSIBLE
VOTE ON UCS 2.206 PETITI ON TMI-1
EMERGENCY FEEDWATER, 2:00 P.M., TUESDAY,
NOVEMBER 6, 1984, COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE
ROOM, D.C. OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by NRC staff on the Director's
decision regarding the UCS petition on Three Mile Island
(TMI) Unit 1's emergency feedwater system (EFW).

Commissioner Asselstine requested a "rack-up" of the seismic
qualification aspects of plants, including TMI-1l, that did
not have seismically qualified EFW systems at the time of-
the accident at Three Mile Island Unit 2.

(NRR) (SECY Suspense: 11/23/84)

The Commission requested copies of two back-up slides
listing hardware modifications to be completed prior to
restart and at the time of the first refueling{ The
Cow.uission requested that staff indicate which modifi-
cations are required by NRC as opposed to modifications
being undertaken voluntarily by the licensee.

(NRR) {(SECY Suspense: 11/23/84)

Chairman Palladino requested that Commissioners vote on
the requests put forth in the November 2, 1984 letter
from the Union of Concerned Scientists and that, subject
to that vote, Commissioners vote on whether to take review’
of the Director's decision.

(OCM)

cc: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Comm:ssioner Zech
Commission Staff Offices
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